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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2024 2:07 PM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Tan Wei Teck 

(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; Henry Kao
Subject: FW: Our Ref:   YP2286Z240711  Your Ref:  SMB1518C
Attachments: YP2286Z Search.pdf; YP2286Z240711.pdf

Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: YP2286Z 
Insured: SMB1518C  
Workshop: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2024 3:39 pm 
To: MSFirst Capital - Claim Workflow System <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; MTPRI 
<MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: Our Ref: YP2286Z240711 Your Ref: SMB1518C 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

We  hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.  
   

Vehicle to be surveyed:  YP2286Z 
3rd Party Insured Vehicle: SMB1518C 
Date of Accident:  11/07/2024 
Location of Accident: Rochor Road 
Name of Workshop: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop 

Address of Survey Location: No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki 
Bukit Singapore 417883 

  

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.  

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to 
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop as soon as possible.  
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Kindly arrange 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 
 

Date of Survey:   
Name of Authorise Surveyor:   
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